Dweet



Mohammed Alrubayie

My names is Mohammed, I am 22 years old. I can adapt well to my environment, I am friendly and good with luxury brands.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

As a Brand Ambassador at World Duty Free, I've honed my skills in promoting luxury brands and maintaining retail environments. Specialised in fragrance, my adaptable abilities span product knowledge, sales proficiency, and exceptional customer service.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Amazon Fresh

Amazon Fresh Year

DHL Heathrow

Fragrance Brand Ambassador- world duty free

Experience



Luxury brand ambassador

World Duty Free | Mar 2023 - Now

- ·luxury fragrance brand ambassador
- •would have to sell the brand via promotions, or from the counter
- knowledgeable about the brand
- •would clean and maintain the counter whenever I had time.

Warehouse operative

DHL Heathrow | Dec 2022 - Dec 2022

Roles: open/close cargo, heavy lifting, inspecting cargo and scanning items.



Warehouse operative

Amazon Fresh Year | Sep 2021 - Oct 2022

This was a pick and pack warehouse job for Amazon. I also worked the night shift which included putting stock away. I gained warehouse skills such as picking and packing, pump truck experience, moving heavy items, heavy boxes and working in the cold. I also worked as dispatch so I would handle deliveries and make sure all items were correct.

Education & Training

2020 - 2023 Kingston University

Sports science,

2017 - 2020 Richmond upon Thames College

Extended diploma: sports coaching,

2013 - 2017 • **Acton High School**

GCSEs: English and maths,